Behavioral Health
“ .' Department

Alameda County Health

Memo

Date: April 23, 2024
To: Alameda County Behavioral Health Department (ACBHD) Specialty Mental Health
Services (SMHS) and Drug Medi-Cal Organized Delivery System (DMC-0ODS) Providers

From: Torfeh Rejali, Division Director, Quality Assurance f/ow/'ch’&ffﬂ'
Subject: New and Updated Resources

Greetings. This is to advise you of the publication of the following two resource documents:

e HCPC/CPT Code Frequently Asked Questions (FAQ)
o The previously published FAQ document has been revised and includes
updated answers to questions as well as new frequently asked questions
and answers.

e SMHS and DMC-0ODS Provider Type Definitions and Qualifications
o Thisis anew document that includes a list of provider types recognized by
Medi-Cal, as well as definitions.

Both documents are published on the QA Manual page of the Provider website.

For questions, please contact QATA@acgov.org.

Health.AlamedaCountyCA.gov/ACBHD


https://bhcsproviders.acgov.org/providers/QA/docs/qa_manual/CPT%20Code%20FAQ%20-April%202024.pdf
https://bhcsproviders.acgov.org/providers/QA/docs/qa_manual/SPA-23-0026%20SMHS%20DMC-ODS%20Staff%20Types.pdf
https://bhcsproviders.acgov.org/providers/QA/qa_manual.htm

